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Pennsylvania Power & Light Company

Two North Ninth Street * Allentown, PA 18101 ¢ 215 / 770-5151

4

September 6, 1988

Mr. Robert A. Gadinski

Hydrogeologist

Bureau of Water Quality Management

Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Resources
90 E. Union Street, 2nd Floor

Wilkes-Barre PA 18701

SUSQUEHANNA STEAM ELECTRIC STATION
SULFURIC ACID LEAK NEUTRALIZATION
CCN 741326 « FILE R9-8C
PLE-10828

Dear Mr. Gadinski:

I-am forwarding to you three copies of Pennsylvania Power and Light Company's
(PP&L's) proposed work scope to access the degree of sulfuric acid
contamination resulting from the underground pipe leak discovered on August 7,
1988. The work scope was prepared for PP&L by Environmental Resource
Management, Inc. (ERM).

After we have assessed the degree of contamination, we will forward to you our
proposal to neutralize the affected soil.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (215) 770-7887.
Respectfully,

| }J/WB.W/Q%f;

‘dohn B. Hansell, Jr.
Environmental Scientist

cc: W. R. Butler NRC = S
D. J. Lamereaux Pa DER w/o
L. A. Pawlush Pa DER w/o
K. Augustine Pa DER
R. Lewis Pa DER
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